
1

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurepllc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 2:57 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Protest of Spur Energy Partners LLC_ by Apache Corp_04/08/21

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Lowe, 
  
Spur Energy Partners LLC requests to withdraw our NSL application for the Shorty 2 State Com 10H well. 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Sarah Chapman 
Regulatory Director 
SPUR ENERGY PARTNERS LLC 
9655 Katy Freeway, Suite 500 | Houston, TX 77024 
Cell: (281) 642‐5503 
Direct: (832) 930‐8613 
Office: (832) 930‐8502 
schapman@spurepllc.com 

  

 
  
  

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:38 AM 
To: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurepllc.com> 
Cc: Mullin, Leslie <Leslie.Mullin@apachecorp.com>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Protest of Spur Energy Partners LLC_ by Apache Corp_04/08/21 
Importance: High 
  
[EXTERNAL] 

Ms. Sarah Chapman, 
  
Re: 
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The OCD was notified that Apache Corporation  has protested your application for approval of a Non Standard Location 
of the above subject well. This party have been identified as an affected person for their specific location. 
  
Therefore, you are being notified that if Spur Energy Partners, LLC wishes for this application to be considered, it must 
either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution 
with this party. 
  
The NSL application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review. 
  
Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next 30 days.  If not update is 
given by the date below, the application will be cancelled. 
  
04/8/21, Noticed date 
05/8/21, 30 day ends 
  
Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter. 
  
Protestant contact information: 
  

Leslie Mullin,  
Landman for Apache Corporation 
E-mail: leslie.mullin@apachecorp.com 

Office: 918-284-3357 
  
  
Leonard R. Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
OCD - EMNRD 
5200 Oakland Ave. NE 
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113 
C: 505-930-6717 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 


